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1001 South George Street
P.O. Box 15198

York, PA 17405-7198
717.851.2345 Tel

www.wellspan.org
York Hospital

‘WELLSPAN
February 6, 2008
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72,0
o5e

Dear Sir or Madam:
SUBJECT: REQUEST TO AMEND RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS LICENSE NO. 37-07161-01

Please remove the physicians listed on the attached table. These physicians no longer provide nuclear medicine or radiation

oncology services to York Hospital.

Please direct all questions regarding this request to out radiation safety officer, Jean Gresick-Schugsta at (717) 851-5166 or email:

jgresick—schugsta@wellspan.org. Thank you for your prompt attention to our request.

Sincerely,

RaymondRosen

Vice President - Operations
York Hospital - Wellspan Health e m“?‘ %
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Physicians no longer providing services to York Hospital
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Left Quantum

Austin Charles Left Organization
Bergey Elizabeth Left Organization
Bhyun Dae Retired
Bronfman Howard Left Organization
Bronitsky Barbara Left Organization
Buxton Donald Left Organization
Croteau Russell Left Organization
Durisek George Left Organization
Farrell Timothy Left Organization
Goodman Jay Left Organization
Gouldy Christine Left Organization
Haidet Keith Left Organization
Harner Jeffrey Left Quantum
Harris Brian Left Organization
Jackson Cynthia Left Organization
Jagannath Anand Left Organization
Kapadia Kiran Left Organization
Kunkel Barbara Left Organization
Malcom Ronald Left Organization
Mclnroy Brian Left Organization
Najem Elias Left Organization
Pietras Thomas Left Organization
Potok Paul Left Organization
Stewart Richard Left Organization
Tabb David R. Left Organization
Waggenspack [Gerald Left Organization

NRC License 37-07161-01

Prepared by Jean Gresick-Schugsta
Radiation Safety Officer



